

CANTIKA N. PREVIANA

Graduate as Magister of Computer Science and has more than 5 years of experience in and Operations, vears of experience in lecturer. I am used to accompanying interns at the company to be do able to the tasks assigned by the company. in work team а Ι individually. have attended international conferences as a presenter.

SKILLS

- · Microsoft Office
- · Canva and Capcut
- Adobe Photoshop and Dreamwaver

CONTACT

- **9** +62-811-303-0391
- cantikapreviana@gmail.com
- Sulfat Agung XI/4A, Malang City

EXPERIENCE

2023 - Present

Universitas Ary Ginanjar

as Lecturer and Virtual Learning Module Production

2022 - 2023

Politeknik Meta Industri Cikarang

as Lecturer

2018 - 2022

PT. Pandya Paraduta Asca

as Operational Director

2016 - 2018

Kantor Akuntan Publik Made Sudarma, Thomas & Dewi

as Head Of Information Technology

2016 - 2018

MTD Research

as General Manager

2014 - 2015

AJB Bumiputera 1912

as Administrative Officer

EDUCATION

2018 - 2021

Brawijaya University

Magister of Computer Science

2009 - 2013

Brawijaya University

Bachelor Degree of Informatics Engineering

PUBLICATIONS

Perancangan Bisnis dan Implementasi Paketempat: Aplikasi

Penyewaan Ruangan

Jurnal Inkofar

Business Process Recommendations to Reduce The Number of Product Returns Using Lean Thinking and Fuzzy Takagi-Sugeno

Insearch: Information System Research Journal 3

Hybrid Method as Solution to Reduce Product Return in Food Companies

International Conference Proceeding, 2021

Fuzzy Tsukamoto Membership Function Optimization Using PSO to Predict Diabetes Mellitus Risk Level

International Conference Proceeding, 2022